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November 24, 2009

REVISED JOINT COMMITTEE MEETING NOTICE

(Revised due to change in agenda)

TO: Members of the House Committee on Education and members of the Senate

Committee on Education

FROM: Alfred W. Speer

The members of the House Committee on Education chaired by Representative Austin J.

Badon, Jr., and members of the Senate Committee on Education chaired by Senator Ben

Nevers will meet jointly as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, December 8, 2009

TIME: 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: House Committee Room 1

(REVISED AGENDA ITEMS)

PURPOSE: To consider for legislative approval the plan submitted by the Lafayette Parish

School Board for the expenditure of monies from the Education Excellence

Fund, in accordance with Article VII, Section 10.8(C)(3)(g) of the state

constitution and R.S. 17:3805.

To hear responses from the state Department of Education, the Louisiana

School for Math, Science, and the Arts, and the New Orleans Center for the

Creative Arts to the items specified for sunset review in R.S. 49:193(B) and

to provide the opportunity for committee discussion of these matters.
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